
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

W. Thomas Kellahin 
706 Gonzales Road 
Santa Fe. New Mexico 87501 

phone 505.982.4285 
Facsimile 505.216.2780 
tke 11 ahi n u/com cast.net 

October 25. 2011 

VIA EMAIL 

Ms. Jamie Bailey. Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Request to Continue / 
NMOCD Case 14741 (West Shugart "32" State Com Well No.2-H) 
Application of Cimarex Energy Co. 
Designation of a Non-Standard Spacing and Proration Unit 
and lor Compulsory Pooling 
E/2 W/2 Sec 32, TLBS. R31E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

On behalf of Cimarex Energy Co., the applicant in Case 14741, and with the 
concurrence of Mr. Scott Hall, attorney for Nearburg Producing Company, please 
continue the referenced cases irom the October 27, 2011 hearing docket to the December 
1*2011 iieaaagjiocket. This continuance is requested in order to provide further time for 
the Cimarex and NeadiUfaJto discuss settlement. 

cc by email: 
J. Scott Hall, Esq. 

Attorney for Nearburg 
Cimarex Energy Co.. 

Attn: Mark Compton 


